
From: PSC Consumer Web Inquiry
To: PSC Public Information Officer
Subject: FW: KY PSC Utility Inquiry
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 9:47:06 AM

From: KY Public Service Commission <pscfilings@ky.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2020 12:02 PM
To: PSC Consumer Web Inquiry <PSC.Consumer.Inquiry@ky.gov>
Subject: KY PSC Utility Inquiry

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by (  on
Sunday, October 11, 2020 at 12:02 PM 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
Name: Tammy Nichols 
Address: 5811 Oakwood dr 
City: Paducah, 
State: Ky 
Zip Code: 42003 
Phone number where you can be reached: 
Home phone: 
Utility Name: Bluegrass Water 
State the nature of your concern: Bluegrass Water is proposing to raise my sewer rates from
$28.84 a month to $96.14 per montn. This is a 233.4% increase which seems way too. I would
appreciate an intervention on this rate hike for the residents of Great Oaks subdivision. Thank
you Tammy Nichols 
Have you contacted the utility about the problem: No 
--------------------------------------------------------
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